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Diamond Williams 

From: WOODS, VlCKlE (Legal) (vfl979@att,com] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,2010 1:52 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl,us 

Subject: 000121 A-TP ATBT Florida's Letter to Adam Teitzman re: Confirmation of AT&T's contribution 
to the Community Service Fund to fund Lifeline and Link-up outreach efforts 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

A. Vickie Woods 

Legal Secretary to E. Earl Edenfield, Jr., Tracy W. Hatch, 

and Manuel A. Gurdian 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

150 South Monroe. Rm. 400 

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1558 

(305) 347-5560 

vfl979@att.com 

B. 
Permanent Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies. 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Docket No. 000121A-TP: In Re: Investigation into the Establishment of Operations Support Systems 

on behalf of Tracy W. Hatch 

D. 3 pages total in PDF format (Letter and Certificate of Service) 

E. 
AT&T's contribution to the Community Service Fund to fund Lifeline and Link-up outreach efforts. 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's Letter to Adam Teitzman re: Confirmation of 

. pdf 

<<Document.pdf>> 

9/29/2010 



atat 
Tracy W. Hatch 
General Attorney 
Legal Depamnent 

T: (850) 577-5508 AT&T Florida 
1 9  South Monroe Street 

t r iaW@arom 
Sulte 400 
Tallahasfee, FL 32301 

September 29,2010 

Mr. Adam Teltzman, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 000121ATP 
In Re: Investigation into the establishment of operations 
support systems permanent performance measures for 
incumbent local exchange Telecommunications companies 
(BellSouth Track) 

Dear Mr. Teitzrnan: 

On August 5,2010, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T 
Florida’s (“AT&T Florida) filed a letter affirming its prior commitment for Liieline 
Outreach Funding. Pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission Order No. 
PSC-10-0545-PAA-TP, issued August 25,2010 that allows for the elimination of 
Tier 2 penalty payments, AT&T Florida committed a $250,000 contribution to the 
Community Service Fund (CSF) to fund Lifeline and Link-up outreach efforts . 
This letter is confirmation that AT&T Florida has made said contribution to the 
CSF. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 850425- 
6360. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate 
of Service. 

Enclosures 

cc: All parties of record 
Jerry D. Hendrix 
Gregory R. Follensbee 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 00012lA-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was sewed via 

Electronic Mail this 29th day of September, 2010 to the following: 

Adam Teitzman 
Staff Counsel 
Lisa Harvey 
Florida Public Service 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6175 
Fax. No. (850) 413-6250 
ateitzrna@Dsc.state fl.us 
Isharvev@~sc.state.fl.us 

Jerry Hallenstein 
Florida Public Service 
Commission Staff 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6818 
ihallens@asc.state.fl us 

David Rich 
Florida Public Service 
Commission Staff 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6830 
dnch@Dsc.state.fl.us 

Howard E. (Gene) Adams 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, 
Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 

Post Office Box 10095 (32302) 
21 5 South Monroe Street, 2nd Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 222-3533 
Fax. No. (850) 222-2126 
~ e n e ~ D e n n i n ~ ~ o n l a ~ r m  com 
Represents Time Warner 

Commission 

David Konuch 
Senior Counsel 

Regulatory Law €k Technology 
Florida Cable Telecomm. Assoc. 
246 East 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Tel. No. (850) 681-1990 
Fax. No. (850) 681-9676 
dkonuch~~f~~a.corn 

Douglas C. Nelson 
Sprint Nextel 
233 Peachtree Street, NE 
Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
Tel. No. 404 649-0003 
Fax No. 404 649-0009 
d0uQlas.c nelson@snnnt.com 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 681-3828 

vkaufrnan@kaumlaw.com 
Represents Cebyond 
Represents Deltacom 

Dulaney ORoark 111 (+) 
Vice Pres. & Gen. Counsel - SE Region 
Verizon 
5055 N Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, GA 30022 
Tel. No. (678) 259-1449 
Fax No. (678) 259-1589 
De.ORoark@verizon.com 

F a .  NO. (850) 681-8788 

#502 166 



D. Anthony Mastando 
DeltaCom 
VP-Regulatory Affairs 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 
Ste 400 
7037 Old Madison Pike 
Huntsville, AL 35806 

Fax No. (256) 382-3936 
Tel. No. (256) 382-3856 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Law Finn 
106 East College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
beth.keatina@akennan.com 

Ms. Katherine K. Mudge 
Covad Communications Company 
7000 N. MoPac Expressway, Floor 2 
Austin, TX 78731 
Tel. No. (512) 514-6380 
Fax No. (512) 514-6520 
k m ~ a e ~ ~ v a d . c o m  

Cbeyond Communications, LLC 
Charles E. (Gene) Watkins 
320 Interstate North Parkway 
Suite 30 
Atlanta, GA 30339 
Tel. No. (678) 370- 21 74 
Fax No. (978) 424-2500 
aene.watktns@cbeyond.net 

Time Warner 
Carolyn Ridley 
555 Church Street, Ste. 2300 
Nashville, TN 37219 
Tel. No. (615) 376-6404 
Fax. No. (61 5) 376-6405 
carolvn.ridley@twtelecom.com 

Susan J Berlin 
NuVox 
2 N Main St 
Greenville, Sc 29601 
Tel NO (864) 331 7323 
sberlin@nuvox.com 

Matthew J. Feil 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 224-9634 
r n a ~ . f e i l ~ a k e ~ ~ n . ~ m  
Represents CompSouthlNuvox 

Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. 
Alan Gold 
1501 Sunset Drive Second Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33143 
Tel. No. (305) 667-0475 
Fax. No. (305) 663-0799 
aaold~acaold~aw.com 
Represents STS 

(+) Signed Protective Agreement 


